From: Bob Asher

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: Katie Parker; WildWest (Jeremy Gonzales)

Subject: RE: State CO SWD System (Foster FF Battery)

Date: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 3:46:01 PM

Mike,

Yes, we can change the meeting to 10:30 AM on Tuesday, June 16, 2015.

Thank you.

Robert Asher

Yates Petroleum Corporation

NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor
575-748-4217 (O)
boba@yatespetroleum.com

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 3:41 PM

To: Bob Asher; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: Katie Parker; WildWest (Jeremy Gonzales)

Subject: RE: State CO SWD System (Foster FF Battery)

Bob,
Any chance of moving this to later in the morning? 10:30 would work better for us if possible.
Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com]

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 12:07 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: Katie Parker; WildWest (Jeremy Gonzales)

Subject: State CO SWD System (Foster FF Battery)

Kevin Wilbanks has requested an onsite meeting at the release/excavation area east of the
Foster FF Battery with NMOCD and Yates (I am requesting Wild West as the contractor to
attend also). I would like to schedule the meeting for Tuesday, June 16, 2015 at 9:00 AM
please.


mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us
mailto:Katie@yatespetroleum.com
mailto:wildwestservicesllc@gmail.com
mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com

Thank you.

Robert Asher
NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor

Yates Petroleum Corporation

105 S. 4™ Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)
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